
M E M O R A N D U M

Agenda Item 15(C)3

   TO:  DATE:   September 1, 2022 

     

FROM:             SUBJECT: 

     

It is recommended that the Board consider the following nominees to serve as members of the 

Kendale Lakes Landscape Maintenance Special Taxing District Advisory Board: 

Area 1  

Marc Gauthier  

5815 SW 146 Ct. 

Miami, FL 33183 

(Reappointment)

Area 3  

Teresita Fernandez 

13921 SW 74 Terr. 

Miami, FL 33183 

(Reappointment)

Area 5 

Harvey Weisberg 

7440 SW 146 Ave. 

Miami, Florida 33183 

(Reappointment)

Area 7 

Yvonne Von Der Osten 

7610 SW 174 Ct. 

Miami, Florida 33193 

(Reappointment)

In accordance with Ordinance 01-133, creating the Kendale Lakes Landscaping 

Maintenance Special Taxing District Advisory Board, the Parks, Recreation, and Open Spaces

Department has submitted the names of the foregoing nominees as qualified candidates 

to serve as a representative of each mentioned area within the District. 

The memorandum submitted by Ms. Maria I. Nardi, Director of Parks, Recreation and 

Open Spaces Department, along with the applications and proof of residency for each nominee,

have been attached for your review.

BP/sj 

Attachments 

Reappointment of members to

serve on the Kendale Lakes 

Landscape Maintenance Special 

Taxing District Advisory Board 

Honorable Harvey Ruvin, Clerk     

Circuit and County Courts 

Honorable Chairman Jose “Pepe” Diaz and 

Members, Board of County Commissioners    

Basia Pruna, Director 

Clerk of the Board Division 
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